
***
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

* * *DGS
SCHOOL CONSERVATION OUTREACH

AND
MONITORING SERVICES

Solicitation No.: DCAM-14-NC-0160

Addendum o. 1
Issued: July 17,2014

This Addendum o. 1 is issued bye-mail on July 17, 2014. Except as modified hereby, the
Request for Proposal (RFP) remains unmodified.

Item #1

Sign-In Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached.

JWLa~--' - __ •
Associate Director/Contracting Officer

- End of Addendum o. 1 -



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEP ARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
School Conservation Outreach and Monitoring Services

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-NC-0160

Pre-proposal Conference
July 16,2014
Sign-in Sheet

1. ame: Po. <.) L K Vv\ I -\.-e ~ Phone: ~ D~ - "3b 0-- UJD R..V\I\

Company: fA:\ WO ~Vv\ CD \tv\. ~Os\
EmailAddress: r;;0 '0t e.e.v\ @2 PAt L00f:{!v\. ((YVbSY
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO D

2. Name: A:V\C k (\jDV CL Co \'{_( " Phone: 0.0 d- ~---:;10 1- -=t- 4-
Company: 0(_<:_;:;> - Cc,C<._ck
Email Address:ANc.A G ~(0 - lc) ACt-{. C.Q)\"Vl

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO ~

3. Name: Jgs<;i c." H ()IV' Phone:?_C)2. ~ <;us-q
Company: tn V;(e.lovhvV\

Email Address: ~c n*c, \V\:b:, ® e ",viV'Blc~ o~ . (J)VV\..

4.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D
Name: ~"Eg_BAV1 :B'J:aSovJ9"~ Phone: Q_oz,.:}'l.- s- . -::rz.ro

NO~

Company: Af..:if=\G 11'1

Email Address: )e:~)Avf @ A&f:.IGI-r'1. rJ6-r-
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO ~

5. ame: Phone: _

Company: _

Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D

pagel_of~



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEP ARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***

1.

School Conservation Outreach and Monitoring Services

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-NC-0160

Pre-proposal Conference
July 16,2014
Sign-in Sheet

Name: ,-do dr.O-J li:Ic.;"" Phone: G!6 -S'i'Z -'jt2." (

Company: DiS frr c-f CoM/)bS../.
Email Address: AK_{fJf\.(~Sye jMC(_./~cprv\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 0 0

2. Name: Phone: _

Company: _

Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 0 0

3. Name: Phone: _

Conlpruly: _

Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

4. Phone:, _ame: _

Company: _

Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

5. Name: Phone: _

Company: _

Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

pagec2t. Of~



o :CDACH
l?~ W®IflIDi1 @®aw.
Paul Kmlotek

Anca Novacovlci, LEED AP

President & Founder 4401-A Connecticut Ave MN
PMB 149 .,
Washington, DC 20008
Phone: 202.362.WORM (9676)
paul@fatwormcompOSI,com

o 202.559,0777
C 571.275,7700
anca@eCO-COBch.com

1380 Monroe St. NW
P.O. Box 329

Washington, DC 20010

_.eco-coac:h.com

•

mailto:anca@eCO-COBch.com
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